
 

Montana State Library 

Memo 
 

To: Commission Members 

From: Darlene Staffeldt, State Librarian 

Date: April 29, 2009 

Re:  Meeting dates for 2009     

Please note the following dates and locations for library events that you may want to consider 
attending in addition to your 2009 Montana State Library (MSL) Commission meeting 
dates.   
 

June 03, 2009 – Commission meeting, Helena 

June 6, 2009 Madison Valley Public Library Remodeled and Expanded Building Dedication, Ennis 

July 9-14, 2009 – ALA Conference,  

August 4-5, 2009 – Commission retreat and meeting, Helena 

August 5-7, 2009 – Pacific Northwest Library Association Conference in Missoula, MT 

September 11-12, 2009 – Fall Workshop, Great Falls, Mt 

October 1, 2009 – Pathfinder Federation Meeting, Fort Benton, Mt 

October 3, 2009 – South Central Federation Meeting, Billings, Mt  

October 07, 2009 – Commission meeting, Anaconda    Library visits to and from?  We 
would plan to leave from probably Bozeman and Helena around 10:00 am on the 6th and 
return by 2:00pm on 8th so would need three day commitment from Commissioners to 
participate in the tours.  

October 23, 2009 – Tamarack Federation Meeting, Columbia Falls 

December 2, 2009 – Commission meeting, Helena 

March 26, 2009 – Tamarack Federation Meeting, Superior 

 

 

 

For additional events and dates related to Montana’s libraries please see the Montana Library 
Event Calendar at:  

https://app.mt.gov/cal/html/event?eventCollectionCode=msl 


